Abdul Rehman

From: Zeneth Kitchen Equipment Pvt. Ltd. <info@zenethkitchenequipment.com>
Sent: 16 February 2024 18:13

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: Irish - International Foodhall Fabrication BOQ

Attachments: Irish - International Foodhall.xIsx

Dear Abdul,

Kindly ignore the previous mail.
Please find the attached Quotation for your reference.

Thanks avo Recards &

Zeneth Team

FOR ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD.

ZENETH

KITCHEM ECHUIPMER

Website: - http://www.zenethkitchenequipment.com/, http://www.commercialkitchenequipments.in/
For Award Video Link: - https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=2nQVTWUpdNM

For Feedback: - https://www.facebook.com/Zeneth-Kitchen-equipment-Pvt-1td-766242743394067 /

For YouTube Channel : https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCboRLxusAjARNOxiHUMYZ3Q?view as=subscriber

For Offical Twitter Account :- https://twitter.com/ZenethKitchen?lang=en

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition -2017 - https://youtu.be/oLOk 0QAO 0

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition -2016:- htips://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8eN6iSNHpwU&feature=youtu.be

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition-2015:- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pAefBxULRXo0

ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD.
KHASRA NO-274, SURAT NAGAR, PHASE-1,
DAULTABAD, INDUSTRIAL AREA, GURGAON-122001



GST NO. - 06AAACZ9238N1Z0
CIN NO. - U29300DL2016PTC291064

On Fri, Feb 16, 2024 at 5:51 PM Zeneth Kitchen Equipment Pvt. Ltd. <info@zenethkitchenequipment.com> wrote:
Dear Abdul,

Please find the attached Quotation for your reference.

\(Tlﬂﬂks AND REGARDS £

Zeneth Team

FOR ZENETH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PVT. LTD.

ZENETH

KITCHEMN ECHIIPMER

= =
Website: - http: //www.zenethkitchenequipment.com/, http://www.commercialkitchenequipments.in/

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

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition -2017 - https://voutu.be/oLOk 0QAQO 0

For Company Video Link in Aahar Exhibition -2016:- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8eN6iSNHpwU&feature=youtu.be

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

On Tue, Feb 13, 2024 at 8:56 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman(@k-corp.in> wrote:




Hi,

We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.

Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
H| & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



